Please log on uniform and attach to comino.

Kind regards,

Mrs Claire Buckley

Senior Planner (Development Management)
Rochford District Council

01702 318096

http://www.rochford.gov.uk
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From: Jack, Melina (NE) [mailto:Melina.Jack@naturalengland.org.uk]

Sent: 21 October 2015 15:07

To: Claire Buckley

Subject: Natural England's advice on the proposal for 6 new floating pontoons at Sutton Wharf,
Rochford

Dear Claire,

| have been passed your details from a colleague because you haven’t yet been given sight of Natural
England’s response to the proposal to install 6 new floating pontoons at Sutton Wharf in Rochford;
please find the letter attached.

Don’t hesitate to contact me should you need anything else.

Kind regards,

Melina Jack

Lead Marine Adviser

Essex Coastal Marine Team & Kent Downs, Coast and Marine Team
Natural England

Area 3A, Nobel House,

17 Smith Square,

London SW1P 3JR

07557 744 388

melina.jack@naturalengland.org.uk

Ways vou can help us improve our service

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/natural-england



http://www.rochford.gov.uk/
https://rochford.firmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F.Name=YKxT2qasuw6&HideToolbar=1
mailto:melina.jack@naturalengland.org.uk
http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/ourwork/planningdevelopment/improveservice.aspx
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/natural-england
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Follow us:

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is
protected and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to
meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

Natural England is accredited to the Cabinet Office Customer Service Excellence Standard

If you are making a request for a copy of your personal information under the Data Protection Act 1998,
or a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, please contact the Enquiry Service on 0845 600 3078 or email
foi@naturalengland.org.uk.



https://twitter.com/nesussexandkent
https://twitter.com/nesussexandkent
http://www.facebook.com/englandsnnrs
http://www.facebook.com/englandsnnrs
http://www.flickr.com/photos/naturalengland/
http://www.flickr.com/photos/naturalengland/
http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/about_us/news/rss.xml
http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/about_us/news/rss.xml
http://www.youtube.com/naturalenglandvideo
http://www.youtube.com/naturalenglandvideo
mailto:foi@naturalengland.org.uk.'

